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February 26, 1997

Mr. C. K. McCoy

Vice President - Nuclear
Vogtle Project

Georgia Power Company

P. 0. Box 195

Birmingham, Alabama 35201

SUBJECT: RESPONSE TO OCTOBER 9, 1996 REQUEST FOR INFORMATION PURSUANT TO
10 CFR 50.54(f) REGARDING ADEQUACY AND AVAILABILITY OF DESIGN
BASES INFORMATION - VOGTLE ELECTRIC GENERATING PLANT, UNITS 1
AND 2 (TAC NOS. M97656 AND M97657)

Dear Mr. McCoy:

We have received your February 3, 1997, response to our October 9, 1996,
request for information pursuant to 10 CFR 50.54(f) regarding adequacy and
availability of design bases information. No additional information is needed
at this time.

The NRC staff is currently evaluating your response. Should it be determined
that additional information is needed to complete the evaluation, [ will
notify you.

Sincerely,
Original signed by:

Louis L. Wheeler, Senior Project Manager
Project Directorate 11-2

Division of Reactor Projects - I/II
Office of Nuclear Reactor Regulation

Docket Nos. 50-424 and 50-425

cc: See next page
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. 3ty February 26, 1997
Mr. C. K. McCoy

Yice President - Nuclear
Vogtle Project

Georgia Power Company

P. 0. Box 195

Birmingham, Alabama 35201

SUBJECT: RESPONSE TO OCTOBER 9, 1996, REQUEST FOR INFORMATION PURSUANT TO
10 CFR 50.54(f) REGARDING ADEQUACY AND AVAILABILITY OF DESIGN
BASES INFORMATION - VOGTLE ELECTRIC GENERATING PLANT, UNITS 1
AND 2 (TAC NOS. M97656 AND MS7657)

Dear Mr. McCoy:

We have received your February 3, 1997, response to our October 9, 1996,
reguest for information pursuant to 10 CFR 50.54(f) regarding adequacy and
availability of design bases information. No additional information is needed
at this time.

The NRC staff is currently evaluating your response. Should it be determined
that additional information is needed to complete the evaluation, I will
notify you.

Sincerely,

. « i
Vo

ouis L. Wheeler, Senior Project Manager
Project Directorate I1-2
Division of Reactor Projects - 1/11
Office of Nuclear Reactor Regulation

Docket Nos. 50-424 and 50-425

cc: See next page




Georgia Power Company

oLt
Mr. J. A. Bailey

Manager - Licensing
Georgia Power Company

P. 0. Box 1295

Birmingham, Alabama 35201

Mr. J. B. Beasley

General Manager, Vogtle Electric
Generating Plant

P. 0. Box 1600

Waynesboro, Georgia 30830

Regional Administrator, Region II

U. §. Nuclear Regulatory Commission
101 Marietta Street, NW., Suite 2900
Atlanta, Georgia 30323 -

Office of Planning and Budget
Room 6158

270 Washington Street, SW.
Atlanta, Georgia 30334

Office of the County Commissioner
Burke County Commission
Waynesboro, Georgia 30830

Mr. J. D. Woodard

Senior Vice President
Georgia Power Company

P. 0. Box 1295
Birmingham, Alabama 35201

Steven M. Jackson

Senior Engineer - Power Supply

Municipal Electric Authority
of Georgia

1470 Riveredge Parkway, MW

Atianta, Georgia 30328-4684

Vogtle Electric Generating Plant

Harold Reheis, Director
Department of Natural Resources
205 Butler Street, SE. Suite 1252
Atlanta, Georyia 30334

Atterney General

Law Department

132 Judicial Building
Atlanta, Georgia 30334

Mr. Thomas P. Mozingo
Program Manager

Nuclear Operations
Oglethorpe Power Corporation
2100 East Exchange Place

P. 0. Box 1349

Tucker, Georgia 30085-1349

Charles A. Patrizia, Esquire
Paul, Hastings, Janofsky & Walker
10th Floor

1299 Pennsylvania Avenue
Washington, DC 20004-9500

Arthur H. Domby, Esquire
Troutman Sanders

NationsBank Plaza

600 Peachtree Street, NE.
Suite 5200

Atlanta, Georgia 30308-2216

Resident Inspector

U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission
8805 River Road

Waynesboro, Georgia 30830



